PHONE 472-8801

RrADIO STATION WEND

1580 Kilocycles « 1000 Watts P. O. BOX 237
EBENSBURG, PA. 15931

January 30, 1970

Bill Nittler
P.0. Box 112
Englewood, Colo. 80110

Dear Bill:

Please accent this letter as official verification of WEND on January
26, 1970 from 3:25 until 4:00am EST. I was quite pleased to receive
your report, since yours was the only one from @olorado.

The test was a great success with recention all the way to Hawaii.
Several reports were received from the Viest Coast, also. You mention-
ed interference from KDAY; don't they sign off at 3:00 EST? In all,
we received about 50 reports from 22 states and Canada.

WEND is licensed to overate with a power of 1000 watts and a Can-
adian restricted power of 250 watts, non-directional. During our
test we operated with 1000 watts.

Thank you for listening end teking the time to write us.

73 and good DX

r

Pat Flanagan
Member: National Radio Club

o An Affiliate of the Allegheny Mountain Radio Network e



